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BSEI-030 : HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Q.No.1 All Parts are necessary. 

Q.No.2 Any seven and 

Q.No.3 Any three questions are to attempt. 

PART-A 

1. 	Fill in the blanks. 	 16x1=16 
(a) Floods is a 	 calamiteis. 
(b) Inhaling of   gases and lack of 
	 can cause death. 

(c) Gas leakage is an 	emergency. 
(d) For Electrical Energy Hazard control is 

achieved by 	barriers. 

(e) A hoze reel is fitted on a hollow 
rotation 	 of the water tender. 

(f) You should have skill to deal with 	 

(g) Hazard can be caused by non 	 
radiation. 

(h) Smoking should be prohibited in 
areas. 

(i) When ever Welding and cutting jobs are to 
be carried out in tanks and gaseous areas 
	Should be done. 
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(j) Type B water tender has a built in 	 

(k) A crash tender has a water tank of capacity 
of 	  litres. 

(1) 	The breaking system of a water tender 
should be such that when fully loaded 
should come to a dead stop with in 	 
meters from the point the brake is applied. 

(m) The foam monitor should be capable of 
traversing through 	in a 	 
plane. 

(n) As per IS : 4571 - 1977 an extension ladder 
should be 	  long. 

(o) the range of throw from hoze reel should 
be    minimum. 

(p) Water tender of type A is with out a 	 
in pump. 

PART-8 

1. 	Tick (✓) (x) True / False. 	 12x1=12 
(a) A water tender should have 

accommodation for six men including the 
driver. 

(b) During a storm if outdoors, find a solid 
enclosed shelter for safety 

(c) During a fire you should ensure that you 
carry all your personal belongings 

(d) Every area of a building should have a 
primary and a secondary escape route 

(e) If you are coming out last from the room of 
a burning building you must lock it 

(f) Potential energy is one of the causes of fire 
hazard. 

(g) All wiring and fittings should be checked 
at least once every year. 
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(h) Type A water tender is designed for urban 
areas. 

(i) Large spillage to ground or water results in 
pollution. 

(j) Avoid the use of hand rails on stairs during 
a fire emergency. 

(k) If driving during a storm stay clear of power 
lines. 

(1) A portable pump is not an essential feature 
of a water tender. 

	

2. 	Attempt any 7 questions out of 10 questions. 7x6=42 
(a) Write down the responsibilities of a floor 

safety champion/floor fire marshal. 
(b) How will you minimize risks and hazards ? 
(c) What is the role of good house keeping. 
(d) What are the causes of a hazard ? 
(e) What points will you consider while 

planing evacuation ? 
(f) In a fire brigade service what are the various 

uses of tenders ? 
(g) Why is a sparge pipe used in a water tank ? 
(h) If you are trapped in a burning building how 

will you try to escape ? 
(i) What contigency planning should be 

planned prior to the fire ? 
(j) What are the guidelines to be observed in 

areas affected by fire ? 

	

3. 	Answer any 3 out of 5 questions. 	 3x10=30 

(a) List out the role of site/ shift incharge during 
fire emergency. 

(b) Describe vehicle drive of a foam/crash 
tender 

(c) What are the essential features of a fire 
tender ? 

(d) What should a good management 
consideration for fire safety management ? 

(e) What are the emergency Do's and Dont's 
during a fire ? 
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